LETTER AGREEMENT
. No.

90-125-PGE

Pacific Gas and Electric Company International Brotherhood of
Industrial Relations Department Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
215 Market Street Local Union 1245, IBEW
San Francisco, California 94106 P.O. Box 4790
[415] 973-1125 Walnut Creek, California 94596

[415] 933-6060
Richard Bradford, Manager Jack McNally, Business Manager

May 29, 1990

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attn: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Pursuant to Section 205.19 of the Agreement, Company proposes to allow Mr. W. K.
Amstutz an additional apprenticeship resulting from the request for a hardship
transfer. Mr. Amstutz spent one apprenticeship in General Construction and one in
Stockton Division, both as an Apprentice Lineman, and now wants to return to General
Construction in order to alleviate his hardship. General Construction is willing to
take him back and to place him in the South Bay Area.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the
space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

ol 34 0

Manager of Industrial Rel tions

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the date
hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

-EAWA\\ » 1990 By_—-_AkaAM_Lga

Business Manager \




